

2007 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 12/19/2006

Received By: pgrant

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget 6-5568

By/Representing: Fath

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: pgrant

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Education - state superintendent

Extra Copies: TKK

Submit via email: NO

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Fath, BB0246 -

Topic:

Grants for master educators

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant 12/19/2006	wjackson 12/21/2006		_____			State
/1	tkuczens 02/02/2007	lkunkel 02/02/2007	pgreensl 12/21/2006	_____	cduerst 12/21/2006		State
/2			pgreensl 02/02/2007	_____	mbarman 02/05/2007		State
/3			jfrantze 02/05/2007	_____	sbasford 02/05/2007		

FE Sent For:

2007 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **12/19/2006**

Received By: **pgrant**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 6-5568**

By/Representing: **Fath**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **pgrant**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Education - state superintendent**

Extra Copies: **TKK**

Submit via email: **NO**

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Fath, BB0246 -

Topic:

Grants for master educators

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant 12/19/2006	wjackson 12/21/2006		_____			State
/1			pgreensl 12/21/2006	<u>2/2</u>	cduerst 12/21/2006		
	12/mk 2/2	2/2	PF	PF	2/5		
	13/mk 2/3	PF		<END>	2/5		

FE Sent For:

2007 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 12/19/2006

Received By: pgrant

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Administration-Budget 6-5568

By/Representing: Fath

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: pgrant

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Education - state superintendent

Extra Copies: TKK

Submit via email: NO

Pre Topic:

DOA:.....Fath, BB0246 -

Topic:

Grants for master educators

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
--------------	----------------	-----------------	--------------	----------------	------------------	-----------------	-----------------

/?	pgrant						
----	--------	--	--	--	--	--	--

1 wj 12/21

[Handwritten signatures and initials]

<END>

FE Sent For:

2007-09 Budget Bill Statutory Language Drafting Request

- Topic: Grants to Master Educators and Nationally Certified Teachers
- Tracking Code: *BB0246*
- SBO team: Education
- SBO analyst: Erin Fath
 - Phone: 266-5468
 - Email: erin.fath@wisconsin.gov
- Agency acronym: DPI
- Agency number: 255
- Priority (Low, Medium, High): High

Date: December 19, 2006
To: Steve Miller
From: Erin Fath
Subject: Statutory Language Request

Grants to Master Educators and Nationally Certified Teachers

Please modify s. 115.42 as follows:

- Change the title to "National teacher certification and master educator licenses"
- Clarify that the grant program applies to both persons certified by the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards and persons certified through the Wisconsin Master Educator assessment process under s. PI 34.19, Wisconsin Administrative Code.
- Beginning in FY08, provide an incentive to grant recipients to work in high poverty schools by providing \$5,000, rather than \$2,500, for continuing grants, as long as the recipient is employed in a school in which at least 60 percent of the school's pupil population is eligible for free and reduced-price lunch under 42 USC 1758 (b). This would apply to both nationally-certified teachers and master educator teachers.

I know that a similar change was included in the Governor's 2005-07 budget proposal and I think the LRB draft number was 0399. I believe you could use that draft as a start, but modify it to include the higher grant amount (\$5,000) for teachers in high-poverty schools.

If you have any questions, please call me at 6-5468, or send me an email at erin.fath@wisconsin.gov

Thank you.

**DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
2007-09 BIENNIAL BUDGET
DRAFTING REQUEST TO THE LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

Draft for Possible 2007-09 Budget Bill Introduction (*Agency Decision Item No. 7008 and 7009*)

Subject: Grants for Master Educators

Request Date: September 15, 2006

Agency Contact: Judy Peppard (266-0986)
Lori Slauson (267-9127)

Brief Description of Intent:

The department requests \$208,000 GPR in FY08 and \$342,600 GPR in FY09 to increase the existing sum sufficient national teacher certification grant appropriation to allow teachers receiving master educator licenses through the state process to receive the same grants as those master educators receiving licenses through national certification. The department also requests that s. 115.42, Wis. Stats., be modified to:

- Clarify that the grant program applies to both persons certified by the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards and persons certified through the Wisconsin Master Educator assessment process under s. PI 34.19, Wis. Admin. Code.
- Beginning in FY08, provide an incentive to grant recipients to work in high poverty schools by providing \$5,000, rather than \$2,500, for continuing grants as long as the recipient is employed in a school in which at least 60 percent of the school's pupil population is eligible for free and reduced-price lunch under 42 USC 1758 (b).

To encourage individuals to become state certified master educators, the department has created a pilot program for FY06 and FY07 to pay up to \$2,000 to each applicant who successfully completes the process. Applicants that complete the Wisconsin assessment process and receive a Wisconsin Master Educator License will receive "initial" grants from the department using federal Title II-A, Elementary and Secondary Education Act funds. Because these funds are limited and are not available for long-term obligation, these individuals will not receive "continuing" grants of \$2,500. These individuals should be rewarded for participating in the pilot program and receive the \$2,500 (or \$5,000) grant for nine years just as future Wisconsin master educators will receive these funds.

Related Stat. Citations:

Under s. 20.255 (3) (c), Wis. Stats., increase the existing sum sufficient appropriation by \$208,000 GPR in FY08 and \$342,600 GPR in FY09 for the new grant program. In addition, change the title from "National teacher certification" to "National teacher certification and master educator licenses."

05-06 Add nonstatutory language to allow persons receiving initial Wisconsin master educator licenses in FY06 and FY07 to receive the nine grants of \$2,500 (or beginning in FY08, \$5,000, if the low-income criteria is met) as long as those persons met the continuing eligibility criteria under s. 115.42 (2) (a), Wis. Stats. *02-08*

Modify s. 115.42, Wis. Stats., to reflect intent of the request.

Wis (2) (a) (intro)

LRB - 1188
PG: WJ

Fath 0246
DOA: ~~Bergum~~ BB0442 - Grants for master educators

FOR 2005-07 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
2007-09

LPS: Please
PWF

1 DO NOT GEN
AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

No FF
The bill also doubles the amount of the grant if the recipient is employed in a school in which at least 60 percent of the pupils are eligible for a free or reduced price federal school lunch program

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

✓ EDUCATION

✓ PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Current law directs DPI to award a grant to any person who is certified by the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards, licensed by DPI as a teacher or employed as a teacher in a private school, and employed as a teacher in this state.

This bill provides that a teacher who is licensed by DPI as a master educator is also eligible for the grant.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 20.255 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.255 (3) (c) National Grants for national teacher certification or master

4 educator licensure. A sum sufficient for payments grants to teachers who are

lunch under the federal school lunch program
National Teacher Certification
payments

1 certified by the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards or licensed as
2 master educators as provided under s. 115.42.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 SECTION 2. 115.42 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 **115.42 (title) National Grants for national teacher certification or**
5 **master educator licensure.**

6 SECTION 3. 115.42 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 115.42 (1) (a) 1. The person is certified by the National Board for Professional
8 Teaching Standards or licensed by the department as a master educator under s. PI
9 34.19, Wis. Adm. Code.

10 SECTION 4. 115.42 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

11 115.42 (1) (a) 2. The person is licensed as a teacher by the state superintendent,
12 or employed as a teacher in a private school located in this state in a position that
13 would require a license issued by the state superintendent if the position were in a
14 public school.

15 SECTION 5. 115.42 (1) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 115.42 (1) (a) 4. The person is employed as a teacher in this state in a position
17 that requires a license issued by the state superintendent or that would require such
18 a license if the position were in a public school.

19 SECTION 6. 115.42 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 115.42 (1) (b) The grant under this subsection shall be an amount equal to the
21 costs of obtaining certification or licensure under par. (a) 1. that are borne by the
22 person, not to exceed \$2,000. The department shall award the grant under this

1 subsection in the first school year in which the person meets the requirements under
2 par. (a).

3 **SECTION 7.** 115.42 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 115.42 (2) (a) 1. The person maintains his or her certification by the National
5 Board for Professional Teaching Standards national teacher certificate or master
6 educator license.

7 **SECTION 8.** 115.42 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 115.42 (2) (a) 2. The person maintains his or her license as a teacher issued by
9 the state superintendent or remains employed in a private school located in this
10 state.

11 **SECTION 9.** 115.42 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 115.42 (2) (a) 4. The person remains employed as a teacher in this state in a
13 position that requires a license issued by the state superintendent or that would
14 require a license if the position were in a public school.

15 **SECTION 10.** 115.42 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 115.42 (3) The department may not require, as a condition for renewing a
17 person's teaching license, that the person have earned continuing professional
18 education credits or their equivalent in the 5 years immediately preceding his or her
19 application for license renewal if he or she has been initially certified by the National
20 Board for Professional Teaching Standards during those 5 years.

21 **SECTION 11.** 115.42 (4) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 115.42 (4) (c) The number of times that a teacher person may be exempt from
23 continuing professional education requirements under sub. (3).

24 (END)

3-2

Section #. 115.42 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

Except as provided in para (c), the

115.42 (2) (a) (intro.) ~~The~~ department shall award 9 grants of \$2,500 each to each person who received a grant under sub. (1) if the person satisfies all of the following requirements:

History: 1997 a. 237; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16.

3-14

SEC. CR. 115.42 (2) (c)

① 115042 (2) (c) ~~If the person who received a grant under sub (1) is employed in a school~~

→ The amount of each grant under para (a) shall be \$5,000 ^{in any school year in which} if the recipient is employed in a school in which at least 60 percent of the pupils enrolled are eligible for a free or reduced-price lunch under

42 usc 1758 (6) 0

PG/wlj:pg
and Tek

in 2/2/07

insert

DOA:.....Fath, BB0246 - Grants for master educators

FOR 2007-09 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Do Not Grow

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

**Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION**

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Current law directs DPI to award a grant to any person who is certified by the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards, licensed by DPI as a teacher or employed as a teacher in a private school, and employed as a teacher in this state.

This bill provides that a teacher who is licensed by DPI as a master educator is also eligible for the grant. The bill also doubles the amount of the grant if the recipient is employed in a school in which at least 60 percent of the pupils are eligible for a free or reduced-price lunch under the federal school lunch program.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 20.255 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.255 (3) (c) National Grants for national teacher certification or master
4 educator licensure. A sum sufficient for payments grants to teachers who are

1 certified by the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards or licensed as
2 master educators as provided under s. 115.42.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 SECTION 2. 115.42 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 115.42 (title) **National Grants for national teacher certification or**
5 **master educator licensure.**

6 SECTION 3. 115.42 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 115.42 (1) (a) 1. The person is certified by the National Board for Professional
8 Teaching Standards or licensed by the department as a master educator under s. PI
9 34.19, Wis. Adm. Code.

10 SECTION 4. 115.42 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

11 115.42 (1) (a) 2. The person is licensed as a teacher by the state superintendent,
12 or employed as a teacher in a private school located in this state in a position that
13 would require a license issued by the state superintendent if the position were in a
14 public school.

15 SECTION 5. 115.42 (1) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 115.42 (1) (a) 4. The person is employed as a teacher in this state in a position
17 that requires a license issued by the state superintendent or that would require such
18 a license if the position were in a public school.

19 SECTION 6. 115.42 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 115.42 (1) (b) The grant under this subsection shall be an amount equal to the
21 costs of obtaining certification or licensure under par. (a) 1. that are borne by the
22 person, not to exceed \$2,000. The department shall award the grant under this

1 subsection in the first school year in which the person meets the requirements under
2 par. (a).

3 **SECTION 7.** 115.42 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 115.42 (2) (a) (intro.) The Except as provided in par. (c), the department shall
5 award 9 grants of \$2,500 each to each person who received a grant under sub. (1) if
6 the person satisfies all of the following requirements:

7 **SECTION 8.** 115.42 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 115.42 (2) (a) 1. The person maintains his or her certification by the National
9 ~~Board for Professional Teaching Standards~~ national teacher certificate or master
10 educator license.

11 **SECTION 9.** 115.42 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 115.42 (2) (a) 2. The person maintains his or her license as a teacher issued by
13 the state superintendent or remains employed in a private school located in this
14 state.

15 **SECTION 10.** 115.42 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 115.42 (2) (a) 4. The person remains employed as a teacher in this state in a
17 position that requires a license issued by the state superintendent or that would
18 require a license if the position were in a public school.

19 **SECTION 11.** 115.42 (2) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

20 115.42 (2) (c) The amount of each grant under par. (a) shall be \$5,000 in any
21 school year in which the recipient is employed in a school in which at least 60 percent
22 of the pupils enrolled are eligible for a free or reduced-price lunch under 42 USC
23 1758 (6).

24 **SECTION 12.** 115.42 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

Insert 4-9

SECTION 9137. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Instruction.

(1) GRANTS FOR MASTER EDUCATOR LICENSURE. (a) Notwithstanding section 115.42 (2) (a) (intro.), as affected by this act, from the appropriation under section 20.255 (3) (c) of the statutes, as affected by this act, the department of public instruction shall award a total of 9 grants of \$2,500 each under section 115.42 (2) of the statutes, as affected by this act, to a person licensed by the department as a master educator under section PI 34.19 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code after June 30, 2005, provided the person met and continues to meet the eligibility requirement under section 115.42 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by this act. ✓

(b) Beginning in fiscal year 2007-08, the department shall increase the amount of a grant awarded under paragraph (a) to \$5,000 for each person who satisfies the requirements of paragraph (a) and who satisfies the requirements of section 115.42 (2) (c) of the statutes, as created by this act. ✓

DN

NOW

3
↑
↑
stays
P-4

DOA:.....Fath, BB0246 - Grants for master educators

FOR 2007-09 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

**Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION**

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Current law directs DPI to award a grant to any person who is certified by the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards, licensed by DPI as a teacher or employed as a teacher in a private school, and employed as a teacher in this state.

This bill provides that a teacher who is licensed by DPI as a master educator is also eligible for the grant. The bill ~~also~~ doubles the amount of the grant if the recipient is employed in a school in which at least 60 percent of the pupils are eligible for a free or reduced-price lunch under the federal school lunch program.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 20.255 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.255 (3) (c) National Grants for national teacher certification or master
4 educator licensure. A sum sufficient for payments grants to teachers who are

This provision is effective retroactively to
July 1, 2005 Prospectively, ↑

1 certified by the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards or licensed as
2 master educators as provided under s. 115.42.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 2.** 115.42 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 **115.42 (title) National Grants for national teacher certification or**
5 **master educator licensure.**

6 **SECTION 3.** 115.42 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 115.42 **(1)** (a) 1. The person is certified by the National Board for Professional
8 Teaching Standards or licensed by the department as a master educator under s. PI
9 34.19, Wis. Adm. Code.

10 **SECTION 4.** 115.42 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

11 115.42 **(1)** (a) 2. The person is licensed as a teacher by the state superintendent,
12 or employed as a teacher in a private school located in this state in a position that
13 would require a license issued by the state superintendent if the position were in a
14 public school.

15 **SECTION 5.** 115.42 (1) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 115.42 **(1)** (a) 4. The person is employed as a teacher in this state in a position
17 that requires a license issued by the state superintendent or that would require such
18 a license if the position were in a public school.

19 **SECTION 6.** 115.42 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 115.42 **(1)** (b) The grant under this subsection shall be an amount equal to the
21 costs of obtaining certification or licensure under par. (a) 1. that are borne by the
22 person, not to exceed \$2,000. The department shall award the grant under this

1 subsection in the first school year in which the person meets the requirements under
2 par. (a).

3 **SECTION 7.** 115.42 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 115.42 (2) (a) (intro.) The ~~Except as provided in par. (c), the~~ department shall
5 award 9 grants of \$2,500 each to each person who received a grant under sub. (1) if
6 the person satisfies all of the following requirements:

7 **SECTION 8.** 115.42 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 115.42 (2) (a) 1. The person maintains his or her ~~certification by the National~~
9 ~~Board for Professional Teaching Standards~~ national teacher certificate or master
10 educator license.

11 **SECTION 9.** 115.42 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 115.42 (2) (a) 2. The person maintains his or her license ~~as a teacher~~ issued by
13 the state superintendent or remains employed in a private school located in this
14 state.

15 **SECTION 10.** 115.42 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 115.42 (2) (a) 4. The person remains employed ~~as a teacher~~ in this state in a
17 position that requires a license issued by the state superintendent or that would
18 require a license if the position were in a public school.

19 **SECTION 11.** 115.42 (2) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

20 115.42 (2) (c) The amount of each grant under par. (a) shall be \$5,000 in any
21 school year in which the recipient is employed in a school in which at least 60 percent
22 of the pupils enrolled are eligible for a free or reduced-price lunch under 42 USC
23 1758 (6).

24 **SECTION 12.** 115.42 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 115.42 (3) The department may not require, as a condition for renewing a
2 person's teaching license, that the person have earned continuing professional
3 education credits or their equivalent in the 5 years immediately preceding his or her
4 application for license renewal if he or she has been initially certified by the National
5 Board for Professional Teaching Standards during those 5 years.

6 SECTION 13. 115.42 (4) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 115.42 (4) (c) The number of times that a teacher person may be exempt from
8 continuing professional education requirements under sub. (3).

9 ~~SEC. CR. 115.42 (2)(d)~~
~~SECTION 9137. Nonstatutory provisions; Public Instruction.~~

10 ~~(1) GRANTS FOR MASTER EDUCATOR LICENSURE.~~ (a) Notwithstanding section
11 ~~115.42 (2) (a) (intro.)~~, as affected by this act, from the appropriation under section
12 ~~20.255 (3) (c) of the statutes~~, as affected by this act, the department of public
13 instruction shall award a total of 9 grants of \$2,500 each under section 115.42 (2) of
14 the statutes, as affected by this act, to a person licensed by the department as a
15 master educator under section PI 34.19 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code after
16 June 30, 2005, provided the person met and continues to meet the eligibility
17 requirement under section 115.42 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by this act.

18 (b) Beginning in fiscal year 2007-08, the department shall increase the amount
19 of a grant awarded under paragraph (a) to \$5,000 for each person who satisfies the
20 requirements of paragraph (a) and who satisfies the requirements of section 115.42
21 (2) (c) of the statutes, as created by this act.

22 (END)

and before the effective date of this paragraph [rev date], even if the person did not receive a grant under sub. (1),

2005

Nonstat File Sequence: **EEE**

LRB _____ / _____

_____ : _____ : _____

INITIAL APPLICABILITY

- In the component bar:
 For the action phrase, execute: create → action: → *NS: → inappl
 For the budget action phrase, execute: create → action: → *NS: → 93XX
 For the text, execute: create → text: → *NS: → inappl
- Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the Section # or subsection # only if a "frozen" number is needed. Below, for the budget, fill in the 9300 department code.

SECTION # 93 3 7 . **Initial applicability;**

..... Public instruction
(#1) () .. GRANTS FOR MASTER EDUCATOR LICENSURE] (S)

..... The treatment of sections ..
20.255(3)(c), and 115.42 (title), (1)(a) 10, 20, and 40.....
and (b), (2)(a) (intro) 10, 20, and 40, (3), and (4)(c).....

..... of the statutes
first applies to persons who were licensed by the department of public instruction
as master educators on July 1, 2005.....

(End)

- In the component bar:
 For the action phrase, execute: create → action: → *NS: → inappl
 For the text, execute: create → text: → *NS: → inapplA
- Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically. Fill in the Section # or subsection # only if a "frozen" number is needed.

d-n

SECTION # _____ . **Initial applicability;**

(#1) () This act first
applies to

*

DN

PG: lmk:

¶ This redraft accomplishes what the nonstatutory section did in the previous draft, but ~~it~~ through an initial applicability provision. Any questions, let me know 😊

PG

DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1188/3dn
PG:lmk:jf

February 5, 2007

This redraft accomplishes what the nonstatutory section did in the previous draft, but through an initial applicability provision. Any questions, let me know.

Peter R. Grant
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-3362
E-mail: peter.grant@legis.wisconsin.gov



State of Wisconsin
2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1188/3
PG&TKK:wlj&lmk:jf

DOA:.....Fath, BB0246 - Grants for master educators

FOR 2007-09 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION

Current law directs DPI to award a grant to any person who is certified by the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards, licensed by DPI as a teacher or employed as a teacher in a private school, and employed as a teacher in this state.

This bill provides that a teacher who is licensed by DPI as a master educator is also eligible for the grant. This provision is effective retroactively to July 1, 2005. Prospectively, the bill doubles the amount of the grant if the recipient is employed in a school in which at least 60 percent of the pupils are eligible for a free or reduced-price lunch under the federal school lunch program.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 20.255 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.255 (3) (c) *National Grants for national teacher certification or master*
4 *educator licensure.* A sum sufficient for payments grants to teachers who are

1 certified by the National Board for Professional Teaching Standards or licensed as
2 master educators as provided under s. 115.42.

***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **SECTION 2.** 115.42 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 **115.42 (title) National Grants for national teacher certification or**
5 **master educator licensure.**

6 **SECTION 3.** 115.42 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 115.42 (1) (a) 1. The person is certified by the National Board for Professional
8 Teaching Standards or licensed by the department as a master educator under s. PI
9 34.19, Wis. Adm. Code.

10 **SECTION 4.** 115.42 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

11 115.42 (1) (a) 2. The person is licensed as a teacher by the state superintendent,
12 or employed as a teacher in a private school located in this state in a position that
13 would require a license issued by the state superintendent if the position were in a
14 public school.

15 **SECTION 5.** 115.42 (1) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 115.42 (1) (a) 4. The person is employed as a teacher in this state in a position
17 that requires a license issued by the state superintendent or that would require such
18 a license if the position were in a public school.

19 **SECTION 6.** 115.42 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 115.42 (1) (b) The grant under this subsection shall be an amount equal to the
21 costs of obtaining certification or licensure under par. (a) 1. that are borne by the
22 person, not to exceed \$2,000. The department shall award the grant under this

1 subsection in the first school year in which the person meets the requirements under
2 par. (a).

3 **SECTION 7.** 115.42 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 115.42 (2) (a) (intro.) The Except as provided in par. (c), the department shall
5 award 9 grants of \$2,500 each to each person who received a grant under sub. (1) if
6 the person satisfies all of the following requirements:

7 **SECTION 8.** 115.42 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 115.42 (2) (a) 1. The person maintains his or her ~~certification by the National~~
9 ~~Board for Professional Teaching Standards~~ national teacher certificate or master
10 educator license.

11 **SECTION 9.** 115.42 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 115.42 (2) (a) 2. The person maintains his or her license as a teacher issued by
13 the state superintendent or remains employed in a private school located in this
14 state.

15 **SECTION 10.** 115.42 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 115.42 (2) (a) 4. The person remains employed as a teacher in this state in a
17 position that requires a license issued by the state superintendent or that would
18 require a license if the position were in a public school.

19 **SECTION 11.** 115.42 (2) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

20 115.42 (2) (c) The amount of each grant under par. (a) shall be \$5,000 in any
21 school year in which the recipient is employed in a school in which at least 60 percent
22 of the pupils enrolled are eligible for a free or reduced-price lunch under 42 USC
23 1758 (6).

24 **SECTION 12.** 115.42 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

